

Standley Middle School

P-619-605-2100 F-858.546.7627 https://standley.sandiegounified.org/

SSC MEETING NOTES

Monday, March 25, 2024, 3:15 p.m. Join Zoom Meeting

https://sandiegounified.zoom.us/j/86352713332

Meeting ID: 863 5271 3332

Attendees: School Site Council Members, Members of the Public

STAFF	PARENT/COMMUNITY MEMBERS
X 🗌 Bill Pearson, Principal	Jamil Person
X 🗌 Doug Withers, Credentialed	X 🗌 Megan Bryden
X 🗌 Judith Lattimore, Credentialed	X Vomna Nassar
X 🔲 Phyllis Meredith, Other	X Ali C. Basaran
X Lisa Clifner	X Aaran Chahal

Please Bring: n/a

Please Read/Review: February Minutes, Engagement Policy, School Parent Compact

	windles, Eligagenetit Folley, School Falen Compact	
ITEM	DESCRIPTION/ACTIONS	ACTION REQUESTED OF SSC REP
1. Call to Order	3:16 pm	
2. Public Comment		
3. SSC Business (15 minutes)	 Approve February, 2024 Minutes: approved Reivew/approve Parent Family Engagement Policy (PFEP Title 1): Differences compared to 22-23 policy: change in order of the sections in the 23-24 policy. Typos reviewed in the document. Yomna propsed the idea to conduct parenting classes in Standley middle. Review/approve School Parent Compact Typos reviewed. Both PFEP and School Parent Compact approved District no longer financing Zoom licences. The school will switch to Microsoft teams as early as the next meeting. 	Discussion Discussion/Vote Discussion/Vote

4. Data Review (10 minutes)	 Absenteeism: The school is still ranked #1 middle school attendance: 96.75 (97%). At sick time, attendance rate was 95%. Chronic abscences: 6% (unverified), only 1% of student abscences unverified. These abscences are tied to students who are enrolled at Standley Middle (to keep track of access to files) but are not physically attending school. These students are taking online and IEP classes. Even if students are attending charter or private schools, they are entitled to special education rights. Students enrolled for attending school online, are mainly from the neighbourhood. 	Informational
	[category of students affecting the attendance system explained above.]	
	 Suspension: Currently, ther are 75 incidents in powerschool. In year 22-23 there was 195 incidents. In year 21-22 there was 248 incidents. Currently, there are 19 suspensions (equal to 31 days). This is approximately 2% the student populaitons. One percent of students are suspended more than once (that is approx. 2 students). 	
	Note: Standley Middle does not hold suspension to try to meet school goals.	
	 California Dashboard: Suspensions show on the CA dashboard. Data on the CA dashboard shared and discussed. Goal of every school is to be in the blue and green zones. Data comparing previous to current year shown and discussed. The data compares the school against itself and doesnot compare to other schools or other states. There is improvement in all areas. CA distinguished received, it is an honor! The school uses data on dashboard to be informed about how & where to set its goals. There are no groups in the red and orange zones (e.g, ELs). Data may be checked against the state, too (there is a student tab, and state tab). 	
4. SPSA (15 minutes)	SPSA Timeline Review: PFEP & School Parent Compact, discussed & approved.	Information/ Discussion

	 Job duty statement for our RCR position, waiting to see if it will be approved by title 1. Around the first week of May, the school will approve the SPSA and push it forward to the district. If things change in the summer (e.g student test scores), it will reflect on SPSA during the fall. 	
5. Budget (10 minutes)	 23/24 Budget Review Discretionary: No title 1 this year. Been spending in areas identified in last years SPSA , and in areas needed to achieve school goals. Current budget is shared & dicussed (some money will be moved around to do balances).	Information/Discussion Information/Discussion
6. Committee Updates (5 minutes)	 ELAC Update and Information: no updates or information. DAC Update: FAST data from the FAST test results can be used ot build SPSA goals. 	Informational
7. Adjourn	4:11	

Next Scheduled Meeting April 22, 2024